
 

  

BID # 
 

DESCRIPTION     AMOUNT 

  
CONTRACT RENEWALS 
 

 

2704 ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR UNIFORM SERVICES 
FOR THE DISTRICT 
 
G & K Services 
Coppell, TX 

$26,000.00 
(not to exceed) 



TO: The Board of Trustees 
 

FROM: District President H. Neil Matkin 
 

DATE:  August 25, 2015 
 

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Renewal of Reference 2704 – Annual 
Contract for Uniform Services for the District. 
 

SCOPE: Renewal of the annual contract for rental services for uniforms 
and jackets for Plant Operations Facility staff.  Term of contract: 
09/01/2015 through 08/31/2016. 
 

RECOMMENDATION: G & K Services 
Coppell, TX 
 

$26,000.00 
(not to exceed) 

 
JUSTIFICATION: 
 

Pricing in accordance with Reference 416-12 – Interlocal 
Agreement with the Texas Local Government Statewide 
Purchasing Cooperative (BuyBoard) pursuant to the Texas 
Interlocal Cooperation Act, Chapter 791, Texas Government 
Code.  The purpose of this cooperative is to obtain substantial 
savings for member school districts and public entities through 
volume purchasing. 
 

REQUESTING 
DEPARTMENT: 
 

District Facilities and Construction 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


